Reno, Carmen

From: Phillips, Dorothy

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 4:24 PM
To: Reno, Carmen

Subject: Vintage Petroleum, Inc. - OGRID 24173

Vintage wants me to release their blanket bond. Only one well appears under the OGRID and it is for the Thompson
Canyon Ranch well - 660° FSL and 1980’ FEL S-31,T-4 South, R-23East. They said that they filed an Affidavit of
Responsibility for this well converting it to a water well and | am faxing you what was faxed to me. Let me know if | can
release the bond. Thanks.
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